3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


Automatic reply: RM-WQNH3: Key legislators and ammonia rulemaking

		From

		TARNOW Karen E

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



I will be out of the office for the week of August 4th and will respond to emails when I return on Monday, August 11th. Thanks for you patience.






Automatic reply: RM-WQNH3: legislative notice--draft

		From

		TARNOW Karen E

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



I am on vacation through Sept. 26th, returning to the office on Monday Sept. 29th. I will respond to your message as soon as I can. Thanks for you patience.






FW: Rulemaking Notification - DEQ - Clean Water State Revolving Fund Longer-term Financing

		From

		TARNOW Karen E

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Here is an example. She has a longer list of legislators because those folks had demonstrated an interest in the program/rulemaking.



 



From: FOREMAN Katie 
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 4:32 PM
To: SEN Dingfelder; SEN Hansell; SEN Johnson; SEN Whitsett; REP Bailey; REP Boone; REP Freeman; REP Hanna; REP Jenson; REP McLane; REP Smith G; REP Witt
Subject: Rulemaking Notification - DEQ - Clean Water State Revolving Fund Longer-term Financing



 



Dear Senators Dingfelder, Hansell, Johnson, Whitsett and Representatives Bailey, Boone, Freeman, Hanna, Jenson, McLane, Smith and Witt:



 



Attached is an Invitation to Comment fact sheet pursuant to ORS 183.335(15), requiring notice of a proposed Department of Environmental Quality rulemaking.



 



DEQ proposes to allow longer-term financing for Clean Water State Revolving Fund treatment works projects. Under the proposal, all new borrowers and a small group of existing borrowers for treatment works projects would have the option of the traditional CWSRF loan for terms up to 20 years or the new financing option of a bond purchase agreement with terms up to 30 years. Non-treatment works projects would not be eligible for long-term financing. 



 



DEQ plans to recommend the amended rules for adoption by the Environmental Quality Commission in January 2014.  



 



If you have questions or need additional information, please contact me.



 



Sincerely,



 



Katie Foreman 



Clean Water State Revolving Fund Program Coordinator



Oregon Department of Environmental Quality



811 SW 6th Avenue, Portland, OR, 97204



503.229.5622



foreman.katie@deq.state.or.us



 



 





Rulemaking DEQ CWSRF INVITATION TO COMMENT.pdf

Invitation to Comment

Clean Water State Revolving
Fund Longer-term Financing

DEQ invites public input on proposed amendments to permanent rules to chapter

340 of the Oregon Administrative Rules.

DEQ proposal

DEQ proposes changes to OAR

340, Division 54 to allow longer-term financing
for Clean Water State Revolving Fund treatment
works projects. Under the proposal, all new
borrowers and a small group of existing
borrowers for treatment works projects would
have the option of the traditional CWSRF loan
for terms up to 20 years or the new financing
option of a bond purchase agreement with terms
up to 30 years. Non-treatment works projects
would not be eligible for long-term financing.

DEQ’s objective

The objective of the proposed rules is to make
water quality improvements more affordable to
communities by allowing a finance option that
spreads the debt repayment over a longer period.

Who does this affect?

The adoption of the proposed rules would
primarily affect local governments and public
agencies — the primary borrowers of CWSRF
monies. Offering longer-term financing would
especially benefit smaller and lower-income
communities by spreading the debt repayment
over a longer period, thereby making debt
repayments more affordable. The longer-term
financing on new and existing debt obligations
for treatment works may have an indirect
economic benefit for residential and commercial
ratepayers if public agencies are able to avoid
large utility rate increases.

Sign up for notices

Get email updates about these proposed rules by
signing up at:
http://www.oregon.gov/deg/RulesandRequlation
s/Pages/2013/RulemakingActivities.aspx.

Attend a hearing

DEQ invites you to attend one of the public
hearings on Tuesday Nov. 19, 2013 scheduled
for both 11 a.m. and 4 p.m. at the DEQ office
locations listed below. DEQ staff will provide a
brief overview of the proposal before inviting
your spoken or written comment.

1. Medford
221 Stewart Ave., Suite 201
Times: 11 a.m. and 4 p.m.
Date: Tuesday Nov. 19
Presiding Officer: DEQ staff

2. Bend
475 NE Bellevue Drive, Suite 110
Times: 11 a.m. and 4 p.m.
Date: Tuesday Nov. 19
Presiding Officer: DEQ staff

3. Portland
811 SW Sixth Ave.
Conference Room EQC-A
Times: 11 a.m. and 4 p.m.
Date: Tuesday Nov. 19
Presiding Officer: DEQ staff

4. Pendleton
700 SE Emigrant Ave., Suite 330
Times: 11 a.m. and 4 p.m.
Date: Tuesday Nov. 19
Presiding Officer: DEQ staff

5. Eugene
165 East 7th Ave.
McKenzie Training Room
Times: 11 a.m. and 4 p.m.
Date: Tuesday Nov. 19
Presiding Officer: DEQ staff

6. Coos Bay
381 N Second St.
Conference Room
Times: 11 a.m. and 4 p.m.
Date: Tuesday Nov. 19
Presiding Officer: DEQ staff

State of Oregon
Department of
Environmental
Quality

Submit written comments

Website
Online comment form

By mail

Oregon DEQ

Attn: Katie Foreman
811 SW Sixth Ave.
Portland, OR 97204

By fax
503-229-6037
Attn: Katie Foreman

At hearing
See “Attend a hearing”

Public comment deadline

Monday, Dec. 2, 2013
5p.m.




http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/2013/RulemakingActivities.aspx


http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/2013/RulemakingActivities.aspx


http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/comments/CWSRF.aspx





Comment deadline

To consider comments on the proposed rules,
DEQ must receive comments by 5 p.m. Monday,
Dec. 2, 2013.

More information

The rule proposal and notice for this rulemaking
are on DEQ’s website:
http://www.oregon.gov/deg/RulesandRegulation
s/Pages/2013/cwsrfTerm.aspx.

What has happened so far?

Advisory committee

DEQ convened a diverse, statewide CWSRF
Advisory Committee in May 2013 to provide
input on updating the CWSRF administrative
rules to allow longer-term financing. The
committee met four times between June and
September 2013 and provided DEQ with
recommendations for how to implement longer-
term financing in the CWSRF program.

Documents used to develop proposal
DEQ relied on the following documents to
consider the need for the proposed rules and to
prepare the rulemaking documents.

e Clean Water Act, Title VI — State Water
Pollution Control Revolving Funds

e 40 CFR Part 35 — State Water Pollution
Control Revolving Funds

e Draft amendments to 40 CFR 35.3120
entitled “Guidance on Approval of Extended
Term Financing Proposals by State Clean
Water State Revolving Fund Programs and
Clean Water State Revolving Fund
Authorized Types”

e U.S. EPA guidance and policy memaos for
the CWSRF program

o DEQ CWSRF Advisory Committee
Recommendations Report, Sept, 2013

Data Classification 1 - Published
Rulemaking record: GS

What will happen next?

DEQ will prepare a written response to each
comment or summary of similar comments
received by the comment deadline. DEQ may
modify proposed rules based on the comments.

Comments or summary of comments and
responses will become part of the DEQ staff
report that will go to the Oregon Environmental

Quality Commission for final decision.

Present proposal to the EQC

The Environmental Quality Commission is the
board that reviews all proposed changes to
division 340 of the Oregon Administrative
Rules. The commission adopts, rejects, or adopts
with changes, any proposed rule.

DEQ plans to take this proposal including any
modifications made in response to public
comments to the commission for final decision
at its January 2014 special conference call.

Accessibility information

To schedule a review of all websites and
documents referenced in this announcement, call
Katie Foreman, Portland, at 503-229-5622 (800-
452-4011, ext. 5622 toll-free in Oregon).

Please notify DEQ of any special physical or
language accommodations or if you need
information in large print, Braille or another
format. To make these arrangements, contact
DEQ Communications and Outreach, Portland,
at 503-229-5696 or call toll-free in Oregon at 1-
800-452-4011; fax to 503-229-6762; or email to
deginfo@deq.state.or.us. Hearing impaired
persons may call 711.

Last update: 8/12/13
Maggie Vandehey




http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/2013/cwsrfTerm.aspx


http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/2013/cwsrfTerm.aspx


http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/loans/advisory.htm


http://www.deq.state.or.us/wq/loans/advisory.htm


http://www.oregon.gov/DEQ/EQC/index.shtml


http://www.oregon.gov/DEQ/EQC/index.shtml


mailto:deqinfo@deq.state.or.us








RE: RM-WQNH3: Key legislators and ammonia rulemaking

		From

		TARNOW Karen E

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Andrea – I’ve updated the names below. Also, typically the rulemaking lead sends the email to the legislators (unless it is particularly controversial) and that seems appropriate in this situation. If you want an example of how we’ve done it before, let me know. Thanks



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 9:32 AM
To: TARNOW Karen E
Cc: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: RM-WQNH3: Key legislators and ammonia rulemaking



 



Hi Karen,



 



As you know, rulemaking  requires that DEQ notify key legislators of proposed actions. For the ammonia rulemaking, we will be submitting rulemaking docs to the SOS on Sept. 15. to post to SOS Bulletin on Oct. 1. We will post rulemaking docs to our website on Sept. 16 thus beginning the public comment period through Oct. 31. In the NOTICE document for public comment we list the key legislators who were informed of the public comment period. Are the legislators listed below the right ones?



 



Also, do you plan on sending notice to these people, and if so, what date can I put below? By Sept. 18th maybe?? I can put some basic info together in an email for you if you do send it out…



 



Thanks!



Andrea



 



 



 



·         The following key legislators required under ORS 183.335[OPTION] on DATE:



o   Senator Michael Dembrow, Chair, Senate Committee on Environment and Natural Resources 



o   Representative Paul Holvey, Chair, House Committee on Energy and Environment



 






RE: RM-WQNH3: legislative notice--draft

		From

		VANDEHEY Maggie

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Andrea,



 



Looks good.



 



Maggie



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 10:50 AM
To: TARNOW Karen E; VANDEHEY Maggie
Cc: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: RM-WQNH3: legislative notice--draft



 



Hi Karen and Maggie,



 



Any comments on the draft email notice to legislators? I based it on the latest template. I plan on sending this out on Wed following DEQ’s posting of the rulemaking docs to its website.



 



Thanks!



Andrea



 



 



LEGISLATIVE NOTICE



 



 



________________________________________________________



 



To…             Sen.MichaelDembrow@state.or.us; Rep.PaulHolvey@state.or.us



Cc…             Wendy Wiles, Jennifer Wigal, Debra Sturdevant, Karen Tarnow, Maggie Vandehey, Andrea Matzke 



 



Subject:        RM-WQNH3: Notification required under ORS 183.335(15) 



                     Water Quality Standards Revisions for Freshwater Ammonia Criteria – Permanent Rulemaking



                              



Dear Senator Dembrow and Representative Holvey:



 



The Department of Environmental Quality has opened public comment for proposed permanent changes to chapter 340 of the Oregon Administrative Rules for Water Quality Standards Revisions for Freshwater Ammonia Criteria. 



 



The proposed rules would adopt U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s latest 2013 national recommendations for freshwater ammonia criteria, which if adopted by the Environmental Quality Commission and approved by EPA would apply to waterbodies, such as streams and lakes throughout Oregon. These criteria, which protect aquatic life such as fish, insects and mussels are less stringent than Oregon’s current chronic criteria for ammonia, and are generally more stringent than Oregon’s current acute criteria for ammonia. The proposed revisions would likely address EPA’s disapproval of ammonia criteria that EQC adopted in 2004. DEQ is also proposing several minor clarifications and corrections related to other water quality standards rules.   



 



The proposal is online at INSERT LINK TO SPECIFIC PAGE on ttp://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/2013/RulemakingActivities.aspx. The Web page includes:  



Invitation to Comment – 2-page fact sheet that outlines the proposal and opportunities to comment



Proposed Rules – redline/strikethrough of the affected Oregon Administrative Rules



Notice – information and analysis required by APA; Model Rules; DEQ statutes, rules and best practices; and federal regulations



 



Support Document—rulemaking background, technical and implementation information 



 



The comment period closes on Thursday, Oct. 30, 2014 at 5 p.m. DEQ plans to take the final proposal including any modifications made in response to public comments to the Environmental Quality Commission for decision at its January 2015 meeting in Portland.



 



If you have questions or comments, please contact me at matzke.andrea@deq.state.or.us or 503-229-5384. 



 



Sincerely,



 



Andrea Matzke



 






RM-WQNH3: Key legislators and ammonia rulemaking

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		TARNOW Karen E

		Cc

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		TARNOW.Karen@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



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



o   Senator Jackie Dingfelder, Chair, Senate Committee on Environment and Natural Resources 



o   Representative Jules Bailey, Chair, House Committee on Energy and Environment



 






RM-WQNH3: Notification required under ORS 183.335(15)--Water Quality Standards Revisions for Freshwater Ammonia Criteria – Permanent Rulemaking

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		SEN Dembrow; REP Holvey

		Cc

		WILES Wendy; WIGAL Jennifer; STURDEVANT Debra; TARNOW Karen E; VANDEHEY Maggie; MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		Sen.MichaelDembrow@state.or.us; Rep.PaulHolvey@state.or.us; WILES.Wendy@deq.state.or.us; WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us; STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; TARNOW.Karen@deq.state.or.us; VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Dear Senator Dembrow and Representative Holvey:



 



The Department of Environmental Quality has opened public comment for proposed permanent changes to chapter 340 of the Oregon Administrative Rules for Water Quality Standards Revisions for Freshwater Ammonia Criteria. 



 



The proposed rules would adopt U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s latest 2013 national recommendations for freshwater ammonia criteria, which if adopted by the Environmental Quality Commission and approved by EPA would apply to waterbodies such as streams and lakes throughout Oregon. These criteria, which protect aquatic life such as fish, insects and mussels, are less stringent than Oregon’s current chronic criteria for ammonia, and are generally more stringent than Oregon’s current acute criteria for ammonia. The proposed revisions would likely address EPA’s disapproval of ammonia criteria that EQC adopted in 2004. DEQ is also proposing several minor clarifications and corrections to other water quality standards rules.   



 



The proposal is online at http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/2014/RWQNH3.aspx. The Public Notice Packet on the Web page includes:  



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



 



Additional information may be found on DEQ's Ammonia Web page. If you have questions or comments, please contact me at matzke.andrea@deq.state.or.us or 503-229-5384. 



 



 



Sincerely,



 



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 



 



 



 



 






RM-WQNH3: legislative notice--draft

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		TARNOW Karen E; VANDEHEY Maggie

		Cc

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		TARNOW.Karen@deq.state.or.us; VANDEHEY.Maggie@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



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



 





